From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott; Arif. Syed
Subject: Title V Administrative Correction, Suwannee-American Cement
Date: Monday, January 07, 2013 9:12:19 AM

Attachments: 624-12-09 - 1210465 - RAI Letter FINAL.pdf

Oriainal Application Cover Letter.pdf

Barbara:

Max Lee has requested a Title V Permit within the attached response to RAI for (Air Construction)
Suwannee American Bottom Ash Project.

So please set up new project No. 1210465-28-AV.

Call it “Administrative Correction — Opacity Readings”

The original application for the AC and which includes the original forms is at:
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1210465/00007A17.pdf

| attached the cover letter to the original application where they had requested the Title V action
(but had not indicated on forms until now).

The updated forms turning it into a Title V application (for Admin Correction) is attached to the RAI
response.

Please assign to Scott Sheplak.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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From: Dr. Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:40 PM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com; Cole Krishna
Subject: Response to RAI 1210465-026-AC

Hi Al,
Please find the response to your RAI on the SAC project.
Hope you are doing well.


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINERO_A
mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us
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KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FVIROMMFNTAL SERVICES
Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested

KA 624-12-09
January 4, 2013

Alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us

Mr. Alvaro Linero

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Dept. of Environmental Regulation
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information dated January 2, 2013
Air Construction Permit Application
Suwannee American Cement; Project No. 1210465-026-AC

Dear Mr. Linero:

Please find enclosed page 2 of the long form application revised as requested. In response to your
second item, you are correct that the statement in the application statement needs to be revised.

Please use this revised statement for the application:

“A deincreased loss of ignitability (LOI) of bottom ash compared to fly ash means that it has
higher ignitable carbon content. As a result, the use of bottom ash as a raw material supplement

may lead to elevated levels of hydrocarbon emissions in the cement-making process.”

Please feel free to contact me at (352) 377-5822 or mlee@koooglerassociates.com or Krishna
Cole, Suwannee American Cement at (386) 935-5023 or krishnac@suwanneecement.com, if you

have any questions regarding this information. I sincerely appreciate your time and consideration

for this innovative project.

Regards,

-

Max Lee, PhD., P.E.
KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ce: Krishna Cole, SAC, krishnac@suwanneecement.com

Kyle Ulmer, Koogler & Associates, Inc., kulmer@koooglerassociates.com






Purpese of Application

This application for air permit is being submitted to obtain: (Check one)

Air Construction Permit
[[] Air construction permit.
[_] Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL).

[ Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL),
and separate air construction permit to authorize construction or modification of one or
more emissions units covered by the PAL.

Air Operation Permit

[] Initial Title V air operation permit.

[ Title V air operation permit revision.

[] Title V air operation permit renewal.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional engineer
(PE) certification is required.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional engineer
(PE) certification is not required.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title V Air Operation Permit
(Concurrent Processing)

E Air construction permit and Title V permit revision, incorporating the proposed project.
[] Air construction permit and Title V permit renewal, incorporating the proposed project.

Note: By checking one of the above two boxes, you, the applicant, are
requesting concurrent processing pursuant to Rule 62-213.405, F.A.C. In
such case, you must also check the following box:

X 1 hereby request that the department waive the processing time
requirements of the air construction permit to accommodate the processing
time frames of the Title V air operation permit,

Application Comment

Application is for the -
1) Evaluate the use of bottom ash in cement manufacture and its effects on Hg
(expected reduction) and VOC emissions

The regulatory analysis and the project description are detailed in Appendix 1.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 3/16/08 2







KA 624-12-09
December 5, 2012

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4014 NW 13th  STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923
352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158
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Mr. Alvaro Linero ol 01 L
Bureau of Air Regulation o U AR
Florida Dept. of Environmental Regulation m\n?‘;}éﬁgﬂp@ﬁmﬁﬁw
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500 RESOURLE

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Air Construction Permit Application
Suwannee American Cement; Facility ID: 1210465

Dear Mr. Linero:

The Suwannee American Cement (SAC), Branford cement plant is submitting the attached permit
application to request the permitting of several activities. SAC requests to install and operate the
necessary equipment for raw material substitution using coal-derived bottom ash. Bottom ash has
been identified to have significantly lower mercury content and will help to significantly reduce
mercury emissions. Further, as discussed below, SAC is requesting for a 180-kiln operating day
period after installed equipment begins operation and initial injection of bottom ash that FDEP
limits of VOC/THC (volatile organic compounds/total hydrocarbons) are held in abeyance. SAC
will maintain compliance with EPA limits of THC under the NESHAP program. This 180-day
period, similar to allowed startup construction periods under New Source Performance Standards
(NSPS), will allow SAC time to evaluate the equipment and impact of bottom ash to reduce

mercury emissions and operate the pyroprocessing system using this new material.

SAC also requests a permit to install and operate the equipment necessary to pneumatically
transport dust captured through the in-line kiln/raw mill APCD through a fully enclosed system
to the finish mill. This process also known as “dust shuttling” will incorporate the dust into the
final cement product. The “shuttling” of dust from the APCD has been demonstrated to be an
effective means of reducing overall mercury emitted from the facility. The pneumatic transport

equipment will extract material from the kiln baghouse, store it in the existing injection fly ash





silo (silo currently not in use), and meter the dust from the silo into a location at the material

discharge end of the finish mill.

We are also requesting a revision to the permit language under Specific Condition C.7, note 7 in
Title V permit, 1210465-019-AV to read correctly. I have highlighted the suggested changes in
bold.

The averaging time for visible emissions shall be a 6-minute block average computed from a
minimum of one measurement every 15 seconds, The 6-minute block averages shall start at the
beginning of each hour. The 6- minute block average will contain only valid data points when the
preheater feed is being fed into the kiln system or stack flow is aet present.

Please feel free to contact me at (352) 377-5822 or mlee@koooglerassociates.com or Krishna

Cole, Suwannee American Cement at (386) 935-5023 or krishnac@suwanneecement.com, if you

have any questions regarding this request. I sincerely appreciate your time and consideration for

this innovative project.

Regards, f

Max Lee, PhD., P.E.
KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ce: Krishna Cole, SAC
Kyle Ulmer, Koogler & Associates, Inc.
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Max

Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.
4014 NW 13 st.
Gainesville, FL 32609

Office 352 377-5822

Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com


http://www.kooglerassociates.com/
mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

